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ﬂela Charles

From: Angela Charles

Sent: Thursday, June 02, 2016 8:13 AM

To: Vic Cordiano

Cc: Rosanne Gervasi; Carl Vinson; Dale Mailhot

Subject: RE: Dkt 110321-El - CCR Storage/Disposal Processes (PA-10-10-004)

Good morning Vic,

Per this email, Confidential DNs 08598-11, 04808-13 and 06025-13 in Docket 110321-EI will be returned to the source. Also
per this email, Confidential DN 00049-12 in Docket 110321-El will be destroyed.

Thank you,

Angela

From: Vic Cordiano

Sent: Tuesday, May 31, 2016 3:35 PM

To: Angela Charles

Cc: Rosanne Gervasi; Carl Vinson; Dale Mailhot

Subject: Dkt 110321-El - CCR Storage/Disposal Processes (PA-10-10-004)

Hi Angela,
Please take the following actions for the confidential documents listed below:

DN 08598-11 — Return Gulf’s highlighted version of our work papers because some of the information has been
declassified, and the remaining information is in DN 02165-15 which is Gulf’s revised highlighted version of our work
papers filed on April 17, 2015;

DN 00049-12 (1 CD Only) —Destroy the CD because the information in the audit report for Gulf has been declassified. The
CD consists of confidential information related to Gulf’s portion of the audit report;

DN 04808-13 — Return Gulf’s highlighted version of our work papers because some of the information has been
declassified, and the remaining information is in DN 02165-15;

DN 06025-13 — Return to Gulf because the information is in DN 02165-15.
If you have any questions, feel free to contact me.

Thanks,
Vic

Vhctor Condisne, Sr.

Engineering Specialist Il

Office of Auditing and Performance Analysis
Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
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